Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 8:55 AM

To: '‘Alvaro Dominguez'

Cc: Charlie Almestad; Ignacio Dayrit

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO # 0002973 - Deadline extension

Your request for an extension until June 1, 2009 is approved.
Regards,

Barb Jakub

From: Alvaro Dominguez [mailto:ADominguez@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 11:37 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Charlie Almestad; Ignacio Dayrit

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO # 0002973 - Deadline extension

Hi Barbara

I would like to inform you that we had some delays receiving analytical data for the former Ambassador Laundry Site
(Fuel Leak Case No. RO # 0002973) and had some set backs with our graphics department. This message is to request
an extension in the deadline to submit the Post Remediation Investigation report for the former Ambassador Laundry
Site. The report would be uploaded onto the ACEH Site by June 1, 2009. Please confirm the deadline extension is
granted.

| appreciate your understanding.

Thanks,

Alvaro

Alvaro Dominguez

Environmental Project Professional
KLEINFELDER

1970 Broadway - Suite 710
Oakland, CA - 94612

0: 510 628-9000 x 202

c: 510 715-7570

f: 510-628-9009 - fax
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Warning: Information provided via electronic media is not
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transmission errors.
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IT the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
information in error, please notify the sender immediately.



